


Are 100% of project costs covered by
RDPE? No.

Under EU rules, grant rates vary depending on the type
and size of project or organisation. The Rural
Development Gateway (see Chapter 4) will be able to
help you assess how much grant you might be likely to
attract as you develop your project.

As a general rule, investments generating a direct
financial benefit to businesses are likely to attract
grants no higher than 50%.

Investments will also be limited by EU State Aid rules,
which control how much public funding can be given to
businesses.

Project funding

Investments that do not provide direct financial benefit
to businesses may sometimes qualify for higher rates of
grant. Examples might be support for social enterprise,
or some of the sustainable rural tourism investments
(see Chapter 4).

You will need to secure the rest of the funding for your
project from private sources. Public funding such as
Central or Local Government funds, including National
Lottery funding, cannot be used to make up the gap.
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Access to funding

— Groups, organisations and businesses will be able
to ask for help and/or funding for their ideas
through a Rural Development Gateway, which will
offer business support and help with the
development of projects, and

— The South West RDA will commission larger,
strategy-driven projects and services.

12 www.sw-ruralgateway.info



BUSINESS SUPPORT Access to:
- Expert advice

— Skills and training

- Knowledge network

— Support for collaboration

Part of COMMISSIONED
programme or service. Project
developed in discussion with
South West RDA and/or the body
responsible

The Rural Development Gateway

This is the first contact point for anyone wanting
support or funding from the Programme. It will help you
understand whether your project is within the scope of
the Programme, and if so help you to find the most
appropriate person to talk to about it. You will also be
able to find out about alternative funding sources if
your project falls outside the Programme. It can be
accessed via a single telephone number

(0845 600 9966) or a web-based enquiry service:
www.sw-ruralgateway.info

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT
— Feasibility studies

— Technical advice

— Business plan developed

APPRAISAL

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT
— Feasibility studies
— Business plan developed

This service is available to small and medium sized

businesses (SMEs), and social enterprises, in rural areas.

If you run, or are seeking to establish, one of these, the
Gateway can help your business get to a point of
maturity before you access funding, whether from the
RDPE or another source.

The Gateway provides:

— Support for collaboration between businesses

- One-to-one business advice

- Information about skills and training

— Access to a knowledge transfer network with
technology and research material from the region’s
higher education resources

— Alink to commissioned programmes and services
(e.g. resource management, animal health and
welfare)

— Signposting to other funding streams (e.g. European
Regional Development Fund).

FUNDING
DECISION

PROJECT
STARTS

The Gateway also helps rural SMEs and social
enterprises develop their investment proposals and
business plans. Following an assessment of your needs,
you/your group will be able to access business planning
advice, technical input and/or feasibility studies from
qualified and competent advisors.

Projects will not be unnecessarily delayed by this
process. If your business plan is well advanced already,
and is considered to meet the priorities of RDPE, the
Gateway will be able to help you forward it quickly to
the appraisal process.
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Commissioning
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Some programmes and services are being developed on
a region-wide basis. The South West RDA will either
approach specific organisations in relation to this work,
or issue calls for Expressions of Interest from
organisations or groups with an interest.

The areas highlighted for this kind of approach so
far are:

Sustainable rural tourism: an action plan to draw
economic benefits from the environment and rural
heritage of the region, extending seasons and increasing
visitor spend.

Nutrient management: development of innovative
solutions (e.g. anaerobic digestion for slurries/food
waste/crop residues) and addressing challenges facing
farmers (e.g. Nitrate Vulnerable Zones).

Animal health and welfare: specialist advisory and
training services.

Local Action: information is available from the
companion leaflet to this one, Local Action for rural
communities.

Social enterprise: provides support for the
development of sustainable rural social enterprises to
help improve access to basic services and opportunities
in the rural area.

If you do have an innovative solution to any of the
Programme priorities (including any commissioned
activity) please contact the Rural Development
Gateway (see Chapter 8 for contact details).

Further, more detailed information will be provided as
the Programme develops.
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Assessment of proposals

The South West RDA and/or its agents will assess
proposals against the priorities and standards set out
in the Regional Implementation Plan. It will work to
rigorous and proportionate standards set by the UK
government and the EU in deciding which proposals
to support.

Once you have submitted a proposal, you will be
allocated a named person to help you through the
assessment process and through the duration of your
project. You will be able to discuss the assessment
process, and later any questions relating to claims,
evaluation and monitoring, with that person.

Once a proposal is approved a formal agreement will
be drawn up setting out the conditions you will need
to comply with. Your project will be monitored as it
progresses, to make sure it is doing what it set out
to do.
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Payments

Once your project is approved and you have submitted
your first claim, you will be paid by the South West
RDA, in conjunction with the Rural Payments Agency.
Payments will be made in arrears, based on the
submission of evidence that expenditure has been
incurred.

Evaluation

When projects are finished, the South West RDA and/or
its agents will evaluate their results. The Agency will
also carry out evaluations of the Programme as a whole
in the region, and oversee the performance of any
agents it appoints.

Service standards

Service standards for applicants and recipients of
funding, including a complaints procedure, will be
issued as a future leaflet in this series.



Alternative sources of funding

There are other types of funding that may be able to The Rural Development Gateway will be able to advise
help, depending on what your project deals with. you about where to get more information on alternative
These include: funding sources.

— Axis 2 of the Rural Development Regulation, which
covers environmental, land management and forestry
activities

— The European Social Fund

— The European Regional Development Fund
« Competitiveness
+ Convergence

— The European Fisheries Fund

- National Lottery

— Local Authorities

— Business Links
www.businesslink.gov.uk

— Banks and other financial institutions

- www.grantsnet.co.uk — this website is a useful source
of advice about funding in general.
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Contact details
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Rural Development Gateway
0845 600 9966
www.sw-ruralgateway.info

These are initial enquiry points (see Chapter 4) and will direct
you to the most appropriate source of advice for your enquiry
(for example business advice from the South West Rural

Enterprise Gateway)

Rural Enterprise Gateway Information Officers specialise
in issues and opportunities relevant to land-based
businesses and other businesses in rural areas:

Lydia Kemp
Gloucestershire, West of England, Wiltshire and Dorset
Lydia.Kemp@businesslinksw.co.uk

Catherine Harris
Somerset, Devon, Cornwall and the Isles of Scilly
Catherine.Harris@blpeninsula.co.uk

Supporting Information Sources

South West Regional Development Agency
www.southwestrda.org.uk

Natural England
www.naturalengland.org.uk

The Forestry Commission
www.forestry.gov.uk

Government Office for the South West
WWW.gosw.gov.uk

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs
www.defra.gov.uk/rural

Environment Agency
www.environment-agency.gov.uk

Rural Payments Agency
www.rpa.gov.uk








